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Douglas Young 

From: 

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2004 6:57 PM 

To: webmaster@tallcomanche.org 

Subject: Re: C '215 Cav Pix 

DOUG,l'M TRYING OUT ANOTHER CARRIER, 
IT OR DROP AOL. I GOT A LOOK AT THE PIC , THEY WON'T COME 
THRU ON AOL. THE PIC OF FREDDY MARSHALL I SORTA THREW IN VVITH THE REST IT WAS PROBABLY 
TAKEN DEC. 66 OR JAN. 67. I VVISH THE FACES HAD COME OUT A LITTLE BETTER, I HAVE A BUNCH OF 
SLIDES THAT ARE IN COLOR THAT I INTEND TO WORK ON SOMETIME THIS YEAR. ONE THING I WOULD 
LIKE TO MENTION ABOUT BRATTON'$ RECOLLECTION OF THE FIGHT ON DEC. 21 OR 22 OF 66. 
BRATTON WAS AN FO FOR THE FORTH PLATOON ATTACHED TO A LEG PLATOON AND I KNOW HE 
WENT ON HIS SHARE OF PATROLS AND AMBUSHES BUT I DON'T REMEMBER HIM EVER LEADING ONE. 
THE PART ABOUT HIM HOLDING A GRENADE FOR A FEW SECONDS BEFORE THROWING IT SURE 
SOUNDS LIKE AN INCIDENT THAT HAPPENED WITH A BLACK SGT. (DAVIS?) ABOUT THAT SAME TIME 
FRAME (MABY A DIFFERENT EVENT, BUT I WAS CLOSE WHEN THE BLACK SGT. HELD ONE FOR A FEW 
SECONDS BEFORE THROWING IT AFTER THEY HAD THROWN A COUPLE BACK OUT OF THE BUNKER. I 
KNEW THE BLACK SGT. PRETTY WELL BECAUSE HE WAS TRAINING NCO AT BASE CAMP WHEN I GOT 
THERE IN SEPT. 66. JUST THOUGHT I WOULD THROW THAT IN F.Y.I. I E-MAILED LICAVOLI AND ASKED 
HIM TO LOOK AT THE ACCOUNT ALSO. RAY LONG 
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